
February 3, 2000

MEMORANDUM TO THE FILE:

FROM: Annette L. Vietti-Cook, Secretary /RA/

SUBJECT: STAFF REQUIREMENTS - COMSECY-00-0003 - MEETINGS ON NRC RESPONSE TO STAKEHOLDERS'
CONCERNS

The Commission has approved the recommendation to continue to schedule broad stakeholder meetings in both the
reactor and materials/waste areas to address overall direction on an annual basis, or more frequently if needed. The
Commission should continue to involve stakeholders in meetings to address specific subjects as the need arises. The staff
should evaluate the benefit of broad stakeholder meetings after two more years of experience.
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